
MORGAN COUNTY COMMISSION 

A G E N D A  

November 06, 2018 

10:00 AM 

150 East Washington Street, Madison, GA 
 

 

Pledge and Invocation 
  

Agenda Approval 
  

Presentations 

1. Presentation of Retired Teachers Proclamation  
  

Minutes 
2. October 02, 2018 Regular Meeting 

3. October 16, 2018 Regular Meeting 

  

Calendars 
4. November, December 2018 and January 2019  

  

Consent Agenda 
5. Motion to accept as information the October 2018 payables to include General Fund in the 

amount of $808,20.36, SPLOST in the amount of $90,210.00 and General Fund electronic 

payments in the amount of $2,018.03 and the October 2018 financials. 

6. Motion to accept as information the September 2018 Staff Reports which were presented at the 

October 16, 2018 Commission Meeting. 

  

Time Certain 
 

11:00 AM Planning Commission 
  

Planning Commission Unfinished Business 
  

Planning Commission New Business 
7. Robert Glosson, Jr. is requesting conditional use approval to operate an animal 

processing facility on 122 acres located at 1311 Sidwell Road (Tax Parcel 015-023C). 

  

Unfinished Business 
  

New Business 
8. 5311 Application & Resolution 

9. Approval of 2019 County Holidays 

10. FY19 LMIG Application 

11. Nixle 360 Agreement 

12. Godfrey Fire Station Change Order 

13. Off Field Landscaping at the Soccer Complex 

14. Resource Preservation Advisory Board Vacancies 

1



15. Planning Commission Board Vacancies 

16. County Manager Report 

17. Public Comments on Agenda Items 
  

2



 

A PROCLAMATION 

RETIRED EDUCATORS DAY 
 

WHEREAS, the Governor of the State of Georgia has proclaimed the day of 

Sunday, November 4, 2018 as Retired Educators Day in Georgia; and 

 

WHEREAS, there are more than 123,000 retired educators in Georgia, 29,000 

plus of whom are members of the Georgia Retired Educators Association; and 

 

 WHEREAS, retired educators of Georgia donate thousands of hours of volunteer 

service and make invaluable contributions to the welfare of their respective communities 

across the state; and 

 

WHEREAS, it is appropriate that a day be designated for citizens to express their 

appreciation for the contributions that retired educators have made, and continue to make 

for the betterment of human lives and for society; and 

 

WHEREAS, local churches will recognize those lasting contributions made by 

retired educators in this community; now 

 

THEREFORE, I, Ronald Milton, Chairman of the Morgan County Board of 

Commissioners do hereby proclaim the day of November 4, 2018, as “RETIRED 

EDUCATORS DAY” and I call upon the citizens of Morgan County to observe that day 

in an appropriate manner honoring retired educators. 

 

GIVEN UNTO MY HAND AND SEAL at Morgan County, Georgia on this 1st   

day of November, in the year of our Lord, 2018. 

      

  

      ______________________________ 

      Ronald Milton, Chairman 

      Morgan County Board of Commissioners 

     

      ATTEST: 

 

      _______________________________ 

      Leslie Brandt, County Clerk 

3



 

 

October 02, 2018 

 

 

THE HONORABLE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS, MADISON, GEORGIA, MET 

THIS DAY IN REGULAR SESSION. 
 

 

PRESENT: Chairman Ronald H. Milton, Vice-Chair Philipp von Hanstein, Commissioners Andy 

A. Ainslie, Jr., Donald B. Harris and Ben M. Riden, Jr. 
 

STAFF: County Manager Adam Mestres, Assistant County Manager Mark Williams, County 

Attorney Christian Henry and County Clerk Leslie Brandt 
 

 

Commissioner Milton, called the meeting to order at 10:00 a.m. and led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 

Commissioner Harris gave the invocation. 

 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA  
 

MOTION by Comm. Ainslie, seconded by Comm. Harris to approve agenda as presented. 

Unanimously Approved. 
 

MINUTES 

September 04, 2018 Regular Meeting 

September 18, 2018 Regular Meeting 

 

MOTION by Comm. Harris seconded by Comm. von Hanstein to approve the minutes for the 

September 04, 2018 Regular Meeting, and the September 18, 2018 Regular Meeting. Unanimously 

Approved. 

 

CALENDARS 

County Manager, Adam Mestres reviewed the calendars for October, November and December 2018. 

                                        

CONSENT AGENDA 

1. Motion to accept as information the September 2018 payables to include General Fund in the 

amount of $735,469.45, SPLOST in the amount of $92,287.04 and General Fund electronic 

payments in the amount of $79,763.69 and the September 2018 financials. 

2. Motion to accept as information the August 2018 Staff Reports presented at the September 18, 

2018 Commission Meeting. 

 

MOTION by Comm. Ainslie, seconded by Comm. Harris to approve the consent agenda as 

presented.  Unanimously Approved. 

 

RURAL BROADBAND UPDATE-DISCUSSION ONLY 
County Manager, Adam Mestres updated the Board on the Rural Broadband Summit attended by IT 

Director, Trevor Giddens on September 20, 2018. 

4



 

 2 

UPDATE FOR MULTI-JURISDICTIONAL HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN (PRE-

APPLICATION) 

The County’s current Multi-Jurisdictional Hazard Mitigation Plan was federally approved on March 

16, 2017 and is due for its formal five-year update and approval by FEMA on September 13, 2022.  

The plan must be updated and approved to be eligible for future mitigation grant programs.  The 

deadline to submit the pre-application to GEMA/HS is November 15, 2018. 

 

MOTION by Comm. Riden, seconded by Comm. Harris to approve the pre-application for the 

updated multi-jurisdictional hazard mitigation plan for Morgan County.  Unanimously Approved.  

 

PROPERTY TO BE DECLARED SURPLUS 

The following items were presented to be declared surplus property: 

 
 

MOTION by Comm. Ainslie, seconded by Comm. Riden to declare the list of property as surplus 

property.  Unanimously Approved.  

 

RFP-COMPREHENSIVE CLASSIFICATION STUDY-DISCUSSION ONLY 

County Manager, Adam Mestres presented the Board with six RFP’s received for the comprehensive 

classification study.  Mestres asked the Board to review the RFP’s over the next two weeks.  

 

COUNTY MANAGER REPORT 

County Manager, Adam Mestres, presented a monthly overview of Morgan County government's 

current projects and/or issues.  (COPY:  Miscellaneous Book) 

 

CHAIRMAN MILTON ALLOWED PUBLIC COMMENTS ON AGENDA ITEMS 

Public comments were made by: 

Ed Price, Morgan County Resident 

Gary Savage, Morgan County Resident 

 

PLANNING COMMISSION 

 

5



 

 3 

REDEEMER CHURCH OF MADISON IS REQUESTING A CONDITIONAL USE 

APPROVAL TO OPERATE A CHILDCARE LEARNING CENTER ON 7 ACRES 

LOCATED AT 1890 BETHANY ROAD (TAX PARCEL 045-024D) 

Senior Planner, Tara Cooner stated Redeemer Church is seeking to operate a childcare learning center 

in their church building located at 1890 Bethany Road. The Church intends to start with infants and 

children up to two years old.  They would begin with around 40 children, and then open a pre-k 

program later. They have already talked to the state and no structural changes will be required for 

their beginning program. Planning and Zoning Director, Chuck researched sprinkler requirements and 

they will not need a sprinkler at this time. When the daycare expands, depending on the number of 

children and layout of the building, building modifications or a sprinkler system may be required.  

 

At the Planning Commission meeting, Pastor John Darcy was present with several members of the 

church leadership to answer questions. No one spoke in favor of, or in opposition to, the application.  

 

The Planning Commission was particularly concerned about the intersection of Bethany and the by-

pass and additional traffic with parents dropping off and picking up kids. Pastor Darcy explained that 

while he hires an off-duty officer to direct traffic on Sundays, he does not feel that cars associated 

with the daycare will create a significant increase in traffic, and he is attempting to work with DOT 

regarding another entrance into the church property.  

 

The Planning Commission asked about the adequacy of the current kitchen and the current septic 

tank, as well as the Church’s collaboration with KiddyLand. The Planning Commission members 

stated that additional childcare options are needed in the county and were pleased that the Church is 

working to increase safety at the by-pass intersection. The Planning Commission voted unanimously 

to recommend approval of the conditional use application. 

 

CHAIRMAN MILTON ALLOWED PROPONENTS AND OPPONENTS TO SPEAK 

No one spoke in favor or opposed the application. 
 

MOTION by Comm. von Hanstein, seconded by Comm. Harris to approve the conditional use to 

operate a childcare learning center on 7 acres located at 1890 Bethany Road (Tax Parcel 045-024D.  

Unanimously Approved.   

 

MORGAN COUNTY PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT IS REQUESTING A TEXT 

AMENDMENT TO ADD HEAVY EQUIPMENT SALES TO ARTICLE 4 OF THE MORGAN 

COUNTY ZONING ORDINANCE  

Senior Planner, Tara Cooner presented the Board with a text amendment related to the approval of 

the C3 rezoning on the by-pass last month. Staff had suggested that the appropriate use be added to 

the use chart if the application last month was approved. This text amendment adds a definition for 

heavy equipment sales to Article 3 and adds the use chart in Article 4. The Planning Commission 

voted unanimously to recommend approval of the text amendment. 

 

CHAIRMAN MILTON ALLOWED PROPONENTS AND OPPONENTS TO SPEAK 

No one spoke in favor or opposed the proposed text amendment. 

 

6



 

 4 

 

 

 

MOTION by Comm. Riden, seconded by Comm. Harris to approve the text amendment to add 

heavy equipment sales to Article 4 of the Morgan County Zoning Ordinance. Unanimously 

Approved.   
 

MOTION by Comm. Ainslie, seconded by Comm. Riden to exit regular session.  Unanimously 

Approved. 

 

EXECUTIVE SESSION – POTENTIAL LITIGATION 

 

MOTION by Comm. Ainslie, seconded by Comm. Riden to enter Executive Session to discuss 

potential litigation.  Unanimously Approved.  (Original Signed Affidavit in Executive Session Legal 

Requirement Book). 

 

MOTION by Comm. Ainslie, seconded by Comm. Riden to enter Regular Session.  Unanimously 

Approved. 

 

MOTION by Comm. Ainslie, seconded by Comm. Riden to adjourn.  Unanimously Approved.  

 

 

 

_____________________________ 

Ronald H. Milton, Chairman 
 

ATTEST: 

 

 

________________________________ 

Leslie Brandt, County Clerk      LB 

7



 

 

October 16, 2018 

 

 

THE HONORABLE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS, MADISON, GEORGIA, MET 

THIS DAY IN REGULAR SESSION. 

 

PRESENT: Chairman Ronald H. Milton, Vice-Chair Philipp von Hanstein, Commissioners Andy 

A. Ainslie, Jr., Donald B. Harris and Ben M. Riden Jr. 

 

 

STAFF: County Manager Adam Mestres, Assistant County Manager Mark Williams, County 

Attorney Christian Henry and County Clerk Leslie Brandt. 

 

Commissioner Milton called the meeting to order at 5:00 p.m. and led the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 

Commissioner Harris gave the invocation. 

 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA  

 

MOTION by Comm. von Hanstein, seconded by Comm. Riden to approve agenda with the 

following change:  add Budget Amendment as item #8 under new business. Unanimously 

Approved. 

 

RFP-COMPREHENSIVE CLASSIFICATION STUDY  

The Board discussed six RFP’s for the comprehensive classification study that were presented at the 

October 02, 2018 meeting.  The study would be a comprehensive review of all of county job 

descriptions, position classifications and salary study.  

  

MOTION by Comm. von Hanstein, seconded by Comm. Riden to approve the RFP from Condrey 

& Associates, Inc., not to exceed $55,000. Unanimously Approved. 

 

BOARD OF EDUCATION TAX LEVY RESOLUTION  

 

MOTION by Comm. Riden, seconded by Comm. Harris to approve tax levy resolution for the 

Board of Education (2018-RES-008).  Unanimously Approved. (COPY: Resolution Book) 

 

IMAGETREND SOFTWARE AGREEMENT 

This is a software agreement for the Fire Department to input call data at an annual cost of $3,500. 

 

MOTION by Comm. Harris, seconded by Comm. von Hanstein to approve the software agreement 

with Image Trend for $3,500 annually. Unanimously Approved. 

 

NEW SOCCER COMPLEX - FIELD EQUIPMENT PURCHASE 

 

MOTION by Comm. von Hanstein, seconded by Comm. Harris to approve the field equipment 

purchase from BSN Sports for $12,508. Unanimously Approved. 

 

NEW SOCCER COMPLEX - PARK AMENITIES PURCHASE 

 

8



 

 2 

MOTION by Comm. Harris, seconded by Comm. Riden to approve park amenities purchase from 

Bliss Products for $17,009.50. Unanimously Approved. 

 

VOICE OVER IP TELEPHONE UPGRADE PURCHASE 

 

MOTION by Comm. Riden, seconded by Comm. Harris to approve the voice over IP telephone 

upgrade purchase from Technology Integration Group (TIG) in the amount of $11,944.20. 

Unanimously Approved. 

 

AFG GRANT APPLICATION FUNDING REQUEST – FIRE 

The Fire department is currently working with the Northeast Georgia Regional Commission  

in applying for the 2018 Assistance to Firefighters Grant to replace outdated inventory.  The  

application process will close October 26
th

, 2018, and awards will begin spring of 2019.   

 

MOTION by Comm. Ainslie, seconded by Comm. Riden to approve the AFG Grant application 

funding request. Unanimously Approved. 

 

BUDGET AMENDMENT 

 

MOTION by Comm. Riden, seconded by Comm. Ainslie to approve the budget amendment as 

presented.  Unanimously Approved. 

 

STAFF REPORTS 

The Board reviewed staff reports for September 2018. 

 

COMMISSIONER LIAISON REPORTS  

Commissioners gave updates on Liaison assignments. 

 

PUBLIC COMMENTS ON AGENDA ITEMS 

There were no public comments. 

 

MOTION by Comm. Ainslie, seconded by Comm. Riden to exit regular session.  Unanimously 

Approved. 

 

MOTION by Comm. Ainslie, seconded by Comm. Riden to adjourn.  Unanimously Approved.  

 

 

 

 

_____________________________ 

Ronald H. Milton, Chairman 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

 

________________________________ 

Leslie Brandt, County Clerk      LB 

9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



 
 

1 
Morgan County Planning & Development 

150 E. Washington Street, Suite 200 

Madison, Georgia  30650 

           

   Staff Report 

    Morgan County Planning Commission 

  

Property location: 1311 Apalachee Road    

Property tax parcel: 015-023C  

Acreage: 122 acres  

Applicant: Robert Glosson, Jr. 

Applicant’s Agent: N/A   

Property Owner: Jimmy Sidwell  

Existing Use: Farm 

Proposed Use: Farm with Animal Processing  

 

Summary 

        
Robert Glosson, Jr. has requested conditional use approval to operate an animal processing facility on 

land owned by Jimmy Sidwell, who has signed the owner’s consent form and talked to Staff about his 

approval of the project. The property is located at the Sidwell Dairy on Sidwell Road and will only use a 

small portion of the 122 acres. The property is zoned Agricultural (AG). 

Mr. Glosson proposes to offer animal processing services for sheep and goats that he raises. He has 

stated that he will not process animals that he does not raise , as he will not put an animal through his 

equipment if he is not familiar with the condition of the animal. He intends to allow buyers to pick their 

sheep or goat and he will process for immediate pick-up. He does not intend to have coolers on site to 

store meat or sell meat by the piece. The barn he intends to use will also include a small holding pen, 

but he does not propose to graze animals or hold them indefinitely on the property.  

From Article 3 of the Morgan County Zoning Ordinance: 

Animal Processing Facility – A facility for the slaughter and processing of animals and the refining of 

their by-products, and may include the confinement of live animals.  

From Article 4 of the Morgan County Zoning Ordinance: 

Animal Processing Facility is a Conditional Use in the AG Zoning District, with Note (i), which reads All 

State and Federal licenses must be obtained, and a copy of such provided to the Morgan County Planning 

and Development Office, prior to operation.  

 

 

Petition for:  Conditional Use – Animal Processing 

        

35



 
 

2 
Morgan County Planning & Development 

150 E. Washington Street, Suite 200 

Madison, Georgia  30650 

 

The photo at left shows the 

barn where the animal 

processing activities are 

proposed (red star 

indicates end to be used). 

The applicant intends to 

use only part of the barn 

and a small holding pen 

outside. See the applicant’s 

submitted drawings for 

details.  The applicant has 

an incinerator at his 

chicken houses on Beaver 

Dam Road and all waste 

will be disposed there. The 

lagoon, previously used by 

the dairy, will receive 

water used in cleaning the 

facility.  

36



 
 

3 
Morgan County Planning & Development 

150 E. Washington Street, Suite 200 

Madison, Georgia  30650 

 

 

 

These photos show the part of the barn depicted in the applicant’s submitted sketch. The top photo 

shows the holding pen proposed to be used as part of the animal slaughter facility (red fencing).  

The property and surrounding area are within the Rural Living Character Area according to the 

Comprehensive Plan. Regarding businesses in this area, the Comp Plan states that, “when allowed, 

should be small scale, local serving businesses that reflect the rural and agricultural heritage of the area” 

(Pg. 18). The Comp Plan also states, “We will provide the opportunity for agricultural and forestry 

activities to remain a vital part of the community” (pg. 18).  

37



 
 

4 
Morgan County Planning & Development 

150 E. Washington Street, Suite 200 

Madison, Georgia  30650 

Criteria for Consideration  

        
Section 21.3.1 Required Findings from Conditional Use Approval from the Morgan County Zoning 

Ordinance: 

1. Adequate provision is made by the applicant to reduce any adverse environmental impacts of 

the proposed use to an acceptable level; 

2. Vehicular traffic and pedestrian movement on adjacent streets will not be substantially hindered 

or endangered; 

3. Off-street parking and loading, and the entrance to and exit from such parking and loading, will 

be adequate in terms of location, amount and design to service the use; 

4. Public facilities and utilities are capable of adequately serving the proposed use; 

5. Granting the request would not be an illogical extension of a use which would introduce  

damaging volumes of (1) agricultural, (2) commercial, (3) industrial, or (4) high density 

apartment use into a stable neighborhood of well-maintained single family homes, and likely 

lead to decreasing surrounding property values, neighborhood deterioration, spreading of 

blight, and additional requests of a similar nature which would expand the problem; 

6. Granting the request would not lead to congestion, noise and traffic hazards or overload public 

facilities, current or planned; 

7. Granting the request would conform to the general expectation for the area population growth 

and distribution according to the Comprehensive Land Use Plan; 

8. Granting the request would not lead to a major negative change in existing (1) levels of public 

service, (2) government employees or (3) fiscal stability; 

9. Granting the request would not have a “domino effect,” in that it becomes the opening wedge 

for further rapid growth, urbanization or other land-use change beyond what is indicated in the 

Comprehensive Land Use Plan. 

 

Staff Comments 

        
The use appears to be supported by the Comprehensive Plan, as the request allows for the adaptive use 

of a dairy barn and continues the agricultural use of the land.  The applicant has run a successful poultry 

business for several years and is familiar with various state and federal laws related to agricultural 

operations.  

38



39



40



41



42



43



MORGAN COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST

Department: Presenter(s): 

Meeting Date: mm/dd/yyyy

Wording for the Agenda: 

Type of Request: 

Background/History/Details: 

What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners? 

If this item requires funding, please describe: 

Has this request been considered within the past two years? If so, when? 

Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?* Backup Provided with Request? 

* All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting. It is also

your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance. 

Approved by Finance 

Approved by Purchasing 

Manager's Approval

Staff Notes: 

44



          
 
 

 
 

MORGAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
 

150 East Washington Street                                                               Office (706)342-0725 
Madison, Georgia 30650                                                                     Fax (706)343-6450 

 
2019 HOLIDAYS 

 
 
Holiday     Date to be Observed 
 
New Years Day 
January 1, 2019 

January 1, 2019 
(Tuesday) 
 

MLK, Jr. Day 
January 21, 2019 

January 21, 2019 
(Monday) 
 

Good Friday 
April 19, 2019 

April 19, 2019 
(Friday) 

Memorial Day 
May 27, 2019  

May 27, 2019 
(Monday) 
 

Independence Day 
July 4, 2019 
 

July 4, 2019 
(Thursday) 
 

Labor Day  
September 2, 2019 

September 2, 2019 
(Monday) 
 

Veterans Day 
November 11, 2019 

November 11, 2019 
(Monday) 
 

Thanksgiving Holidays 
November 28 & 29, 2019 
 

November 28 & 29, 2019 
(Thursday & Friday)  
 

Christmas Holidays 
December 24 & 25, 2019 

December 24 & 25, 2019 
(Tuesday and Wednesday) 
 

 
 

45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



74



75



76



77



78



79



80



81



82



83



84



85



86



87



88



89



90



91



92



93



94



95



96



97


	Top
	1. Presentation of Retired Teachers Proclamation
	Retired Eductors Day 2018.doc

	2. Minutes-10-2-18
	10-02-2018 Regular Minutes - draft.doc

	3. Minutes 10-16-18
	10-16-2018 BOC Minutes - draft.doc

	4. Calendars-Nov, &amp; Dec 2018 &amp; Jan 2018
	Nov &amp;amp; Dec 2018 &amp;amp; Jan 2019 Calendars.pdf

	5. 11/6/18 Mtg Financials
	11-6-18 Mtg Financials.pdf

	6. September 2018 Staff Reports
	September 2018 Staff Reports.pdf

	7. Planning New Business-Glosson
	staffreport.October.Glosson.CU.pdf

	8. 5311 Application &amp; Resolution
	5311 Application &amp; Resolution.pdf

	9. 2019 Holidays
	2019 Holiday Calendar Agenda Item.pdf

	10. FY19 LMIG Application
	2019 LMIG Application.pdf

	11. Nixle 360 Agreement
	Nixel 360 Agreement.pdf

	12. Godfrey Fire Station Change Order
	Godfrey Fire Station Change Order No. 2.pdf

	13. Off Field Landscaping
	Off Field Landscaping.pdf

	14. Resource Preservation Advisory Board Vacancies
	Resource Preservation Advisory Board Applications.pdf

	15. Planning Commission Board Vacancies
	Planning Commission Board Application.pdf

	16. County Manager Report
	17. Public Comments on Agenda Items
	Bottom

